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Rutland Court

Key details

Addresses At 183 Gregory Terrace, Spring Hill, Queensland 4000

Type of place Flat building

Period Interwar 1919-1939

Style Spanish Mission

Lot plan L3_SP151227; L1 SP151227; L4 _SP151227; L5_SP151227; L6_SP151227;
L2_SP151227

Key dates Local Heritage Place Since — 1 January 2004
Date of Information — August 2010

Construction Roof: Tile;

Walls: Masonry

These brick flats were constructed in early 1935 and put up for sale by Isles Love & Co in June of that year. Each
of the ‘Rutland Court’ flats were sold unfurnished and consisted of “lounge and dining rooms, 3 bedrooms,
kitchen, gas stove, tiled bathroom, laundry, garage, hot water system, refrigerator.” The land on which ‘Rutland
Court’ was built had been acquired by Gertude Ada Knox, in 1933. Gertrude had left India as a widow with a
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young family in 1929, returning to Ireland before immigrating to Australia. She financed the erection of the flats
and resided there until she sold them in 1956.

History

The allotment on which Rutland Court stands was a subdivision of a parcel of one acre, three roods and thirty-
eight perches on Gregory Tce. George Dickens purchased at one of Brisbane’s early public lands auctions in
December 1858. Having paid the purchase price of fifty-three pounds, thirteen shillings and threepence, he was
issued with a Deed of Grant for Portion 225 in November 1859. This was immediately prior to Queensland’s
official Separation from New South Wales when the northern boundary of Brisbane town was moved out from
Wickham Tce. to Gregory Tce.

Speculative land purchases in the first decade of the new colony resulted in subdivisions, particularly in Spring
Hill, as small as seven perches in area. The Queensland Parliament passed legislation in 1865 attempting to
control such undue subdivision of land but the groundwork for the sale of subdivided allotments was already in
place. Over the next several years, Dickens subdivided Portion 225 but, owing to the land’s location on the town
fringes, the resulting allotments remained comparatively large.

On 6 June 1882, Maxwell McNaught purchased subdivision 31 of Dicken’s original Suburban Portion 225
comprising one rood, 3 1/10th perches. On 16 June, the same day the purchase was registered, he transferred
the holding to his wife MaryAnn McNaught. She subsequently took out a mortgage on the property for one
hundred pounds and for a further fifty pounds the following year. A house is likely to have been built on the land
in this period. It was named Lennox or Lennox Cottage. A prominent Brisbane businessman, McNaught lived
there with his large family until his death in 1900. His fourth son, W. G. McNaught, later operated a large
department store at 154 Queen St.

In December 1900, a new title was issued to Mary Langmuir McNaught. Mr and Mrs W.A. McNaught lived at the
house with Mrs McNaught until 1903 when she is listed as residing at Loughill next door. In 1913, the McNaughts
may have started to take in boarders as a double bedroom to let was advertised in October that year. The
property was sold to James Stephenson Glasgow in April 1915. By 1920, its name had been changed to
Moorings where rooms were available to let. Albert Edward Woodrow owned the house from July to September
1923 when he sold to Sarah Ann Bergin. Mrs Bergin was the widow of John F. Bergin, Alderman for Enoggera,
and then Toowong, in the Brisbane Municipal Council. A noted philanthropist, he had died unexpectedly in
January 1915. She continued to reside at the family home Raybourne, St. Lucia, although listed as residing at the
Gregory Tce. house in 1925 and 1926. It seems that the house occupying the site was either removed, as was
popular in those years, or demolished, and Mrs Bergin commissioned the erection of a block of flats. Or, more
likely, it continued to be let to tenants. Donald McKensie is listed as residing at the house from 1928 to 1933 and
P.J. Brown from 1934 to 1936. Bergin did not take out a mortgage and the change in ownership would have
occurred in the middle of the building of the flats commissioned by Mrs Bergin.

The next owner in October 1933 was another widow, Gertrude Ada Knox. According to Brisbane City Council
records, G. Knox made an application to register flats at this address in January 1953. In December 1956, Knox
sold to joint tenants Augusto and Mary Vedelago who applied to the Council for registration of one flat and five
garages in July 1957 and another application for residential flats in June 1958. They in turn sold to Ivan Dennis
and Marie Dennis as joint tenants , the purchase being registered on 22 June 1971. Allenden Nominees Pty Ltd
purchased the property in September 1980 and, the following year, also purchased the adjoining property
Lokarlton. In 1985, developers Rubis and partners unsuccessfully applied for approval for an apartment building
on the site and, in October 1986, the property was sold to the Board of Trustees of the Brisbane Grammar School

Date of Information — August 2010 Page 2



At October 2001, it was held in the name of Trustees Allan Ramsay Mein and Glenice Margaret Mein.
Subdivision 31 of Portion 225 was converted to Lot 31/RP.10464 on 3 April 1987.

Copyright Brisbane City Council

Note: This information has been prepared on the basis of evidence available at the time including an external
examination of the building. The statement of significance is a summary of the most culturally important aspects
of the property based on the available evidence, and may be re-assessed if further information becomes
available. The purpose of this information is to provide an informed evaluation for heritage registration and
information. This does not negate the necessity for a thorough conservation study by a qualified practitioner,
before any action is taken which may affect its heritage significance.

prepared by — Brisbane City Council (page revised March 2023)
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